
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Majcherek, Maria [MMajcherek@cityofhawthorne.org] 

3/12/2020 2:45:07 PM 
Perla Solis [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =ac01905dc0234d4 78aa4d06edcceb4dc-perl a]; Tsuji uchi, Greg 
[gtsujiuchi@cityofhawthorne.org]; Leung, Alan [Aleung@cityofhawthorne.org] 
RE: IBEC: Conference Call for Monday 3/16 

Yes .. I believe that would be safe to do 

!M.aria {1. !M.ajcfie.rei 
Senior Planner 
City of Hawthorne Plannin9 & Community Development 
Direc;t: 310-349-2972 
FAX: 310-644-6685 

From: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 2:41 PM 

To: Majcherek, Maria <MMajcherek@cityofhawthorne.org>; Tsujiuchi, Greg <gtsujiuchi@cityofhawthorne.org>; Leung, 

Alan <ALeung@cityofhawthorne.org> 

Subject: RE: IBEC: Conference Call for Monday 3/16 

Ok, I understand. Would it be safe to change the time to 12pm but tell folks on our end to hold 3pm just in case it 12pm 
doesn't work for Alan? 

Thanks, 

Peria Soils 
Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information ond is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Majcherek, Maria <MIVlajcherek@cityofhawthorne.mg> 

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 1:45 PM 

To: Perla Solis <P.?.E!.0.@.U."LfLl.§?.LtY.£.1.!5.\d.ti..GE:.f.Q.!.!.!.>; Tsujiuchi, Greg <gt?..\11!.~A.£b.!.@.f.!.tY..9..fb.0.W.\:t!.9..U.!.?.:.9rn>; Leung, Alan 
<Aleung@citvofhawthome.org> 

Subject: RE: IBEC: Conference Call for Monday 3/16 

Hi Perla, 

Potentially, but we won't know until Monday morning when Alan returns ... 

!M.aria {1. !M.ajcfie.rei 
Senior Planner 
City of Hawthorne Plannin9 & Community Development 



Direct: 3·10-349-2972 
FAX: 310-644-6685 

From: Per I a So Ii s < pg.r..1.?..@.tr..!.t!.L~tti.rnn.$..~Ll.t.LCTK.~9..0J. > 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 12:13 PM 
To: Majcherek, Maria <MMalcherek@citvofhawthome.org>; Tsujiuchi, Greg <gtsujiuchi@ldtyofhawthome.org>; Leung, 

Al an <A.~q-~_;ri_g@_;:_:j_tyg.f.b.9..W.t.t!grnq,_g_n_;> 
Subject: IBEC: Conference Call for Monday 3/16 

Hi Maria, 
Sorry for the back and forth but would it be possible to schedule Monday's call the conference call for 11am or 12pm? 
Please let me know. Thanks! 

Thans, 
Perla So!is 
Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may con to in privileged and/or confidentiai information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. if yau are not the addressee you ore hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Pieose promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any emaii transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 
This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


